TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

81.125.1387

STATE OF OREGON INTEROFFICE MEMO

Governor DATE: December 6, 1983

Denny @

Kasey Christerson { fﬁq;

Goy, _
Sy f%w

You will be attending a short reception on Wednesday at 3:30
in honor of Kasey Christerson. Kasey will be retiring with
her husband to the Oregon coast and December is her last month
as a volunteer in our office.

I don't believe anyone else in the Governor's Office has
equaled Kasey's volunteer record. Beginning in early 1979

she alone took on the responsibility for the complete indexing
and cross-referencing of all news releases, speeches and
letters released from the Communications Office to the press.
For her this involved a minimum of a half day each and every
week in this office for the last five years.

If you have wondered over the years how we have been able to

find some obscure news release issued some time in the indefinite
past, it has been Kasey's wonderful work that has made it
possible. I don't believe that any previous Oregon governor

has his official releases so well cataloged.

Kasey was also heavily involved in the scrapbook project. It
was her leadership that got us caught up on this project.

You should also know that Kasey was one of the most active
volunteers for you during the 1977 session in the Senate
Minority Office.

Needless to say, we are losing someone who has made a major
contribution over a long period of time to your administration
and all as a volunteer!
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